



# João Plantier

PADEL COACH

## Profile

One of the most experienced Padel coaches in Portugal, following the development of the sport since its beginning. He has trained with some of the most accredited coaches in the sport around the world and leads the movement towards the adoption of the ecological approach to padel training.

## Employment History

### Founder and Coach, Academia de Padel, Lisbon

SEPTEMBER 2013 – PRESENT

- Academia de Padel was the first exclusively dedicated to teaching padel in Portugal, operating in several clubs in greater Lisbon

### Founder, Clube de Padel, Lisbon

JULY 2012 – PRESENT

### Head Coach and Technical Chief Officer, Academia de Padel, Lisbon

SEPTEMBER 2018 – PRESENT

## Education

### Padel Coach, Portuguese Padel Federation, Lisbon

SEPTEMBER 2013 – SEPTEMBER 2013

1st Coaches Course, taught by Argentine coach Maximo Castellote, at Clube de Padel Alcântara.

### Padel Coach D2, Portuguese Padel Federation, Lisbon

SEPTEMBER 2021 – SEPTEMBER 2021

2nd degree Padel Coach course from the Portuguese Padel Federation, with the specific component being taught by the Argentine coach Martin Echagaray.

### Complementary Training for Padel coaches, Universidade Lusófona de Humanidades e Tecnologias, Lisbon

APRIL 2018 – APRIL 2018

## Courses

### Padel Coaching, Juan Aday

SEPTEMBER 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2015

### Padel Coaching, Jorge Martinez

JUNE 2016 – JUNE 2016

### Padel Coaching, Miguel Sciorilli

MAY 2017 – MAY 2017

### 2nd International Padel Symposium, European Padel Federation

SEPTEMBER 2019 – SEPTEMBER 2019

## Details

Lisbon

Portugal

[joao@clubedepadel.pt](mailto:joao@clubedepadel.pt)

## Links

[Academia de Padel](#)

[Clube de Padel](#)

## Skills

Effective Time Management

Ability to Work in a Team

Leadership

Athletic Ability

Sports Management

Coaching and Mentoring

## Languages

German

French

Spanish; Castilian

Portuguese

English